

Milburn Parish Council - 4th September 2018

Present

Councillors D Richardson (Chair) R Healey, M Armstrong and P Moran
Clerk J Connelly
Members of the Public - One Member

18.09.1 Apologies

A Armstrong EDC

18.09.2 Register of Interests

None

18.09.3 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd July 2018 had been circulated prior to this meeting. All agreed this was a true record and were signed and approved.

18.09.4 Matters Arising

It was reminded that the repairs to the seat on the village green is still to be carried out, which has been duly noted and Councillors are to check that they have the appropriate materials and a date be set to carry out the repairs.

Regarding the Blue Bin Bags, it has been recommended that the full, tied blue bag is placed within a dustbin ready for collection to ensure birds and rodents cannot access them and pull them apart.

18.09.5 Milburn Village Hall

An email has been received from Mrs A Evan, Secretary for Milburn Village Hall Committee asking if a Councillor would like to appoint a Councillor on to the Village Hall Committee, the Councillors declined the invitation but still wish to be kept informed. The Village Hall Committee informed the Parish Council they are to register the land with the Land Registry, the Councillors had a query regarding this, as the Parish Council is the Custodian Trustee. The Clerk to contact Mrs Evans and obtain clarification.

18.09.6 Footway Lighting

Regarding the taking over of Footway Lighting in Milburn. Confirmation has been received there is only the one light, outside No.1 Croft View, as the light attached to the Village Hall is not applicable. The cost of this light would be £121 - 2018/19, £91 - 2019/20, £61 - 2020/21 and £30 2021/22. After much discussion it was agreed not to sign and enter into this agreement. The light will be kept in working order, basic repairs only, until 31st March 2022, after that should the light fail it will be removed.

Signed _____ Dated 6th November 2018

18.09.7 Highway Matters

Mr Armstrong has emailed Mr John Banks and the "SLOW" signs will be on the next marking package.

There is one gully cleaner and every second week they have a day when requests of this nature are attended although the list is long, Milburn will be added to the route including the bridge on the way out of the village.

18.09.8 Bonfire & Beacon

This is the last Parish Council meeting before the Village Bonfire, to be held on Monday, 5th November and assurances have been made that the risk assessments has been/will be carried out.

Regarding the Beacon to be held on 11th November 2018, 100 years remembrance of World War 1 ending, this was to be in Councillor Richardson's field but due to a change of use, this is no longer an option and after discussion of using either Red Karle, Fell Lane or the Village Green, it was agreed the Village Green was the best option so that all of the residents may attend.

18.09.9 Correspondence

Parker Bulbs Catalogue

CALC information regarding future subscription costs

18.09.10 Public Participation

None

18.09.11 Any Other Business

It is with regret the resignation of Councillor Dixon has been received, the Clerk to complete the appropriate forms etc to inform EDC and the community of this vacancy.

Next Meeting Tuesday, 6th November 2018

The Chairman brought the meeting to a close at 8.20pm

Signed _____ Dated 6th November 2018